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From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, April 02,201211:07 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/2/2012 11 :02:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090539·GU 
Filename 1Path: 090539.ord.03131.2.agenda.mcb.doc 

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II ~) () 
Office of the General Counsel ;11ItJLt?O·.. (Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 £,414/LBJ- f) 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AGL Resources inc. spierce@)aglresources.com No 
Florida City Gas (12) cbermude(ii)aglresources.com No 
Messer Law Firm (lOa) fself@lawfla.com No 
Miami-Dade County DHope(a)miamidade.goY No 
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.goy No 

Printed on 4/2/2012 at 4:50:22 PM 
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EMAIL 
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MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AGL Resources Inc. spierce@aglresources.com No 
Florida City Gas (12) cbermude(a)aglresources.com No 
Messer Law Firm (lOa) fselfrmlawfia.com No 
Miami-Dade County DHope@miamidade.gov No 
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No 
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1he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01180-12 in Docket 090539-GU (EmaillD = 911488) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01180-12 (31 pgs.) RECOM for 3/13/12 Commission 

conference, Item _, from ECR and GCl 
staff. 

3/212012 




1 eLK O"'c/al Flllng****9111201112:58 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 12:57 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Anna Norris 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/1/2011 12:55:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090539-GU 
Filename 1Path: 090539.1nformal Meeting.09.13.11.arn.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

~AdministrativeO PartieslJ CODSU~ 
DOCUMENT NO. I'a OQ1- J 11 
DISTRIBUTION: 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by Clerk's Office. 

~j}~ oShalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel t1r1 (/£.)J IFlorida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 £: I/lll!): k:» 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 


PARTY 
NAME 

AGL Resources Inc. 
• Florida City Gas 

Messer Law Firm (lOa) 
Miami-Dade County 
Miami-Dade County 

COMPANY 

CODE 


ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

spierce@aglresources.com No 
mwjlliam~aglresoufces.com No 
fself@lawfla.com No 
DHope@miamidade.gov No 
hgill@miamidade.gov No 

Printed on 9/1/20 II at 3 :4317 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 999465) 


Attachments: 06295-11. pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/1/2011 

----------~~~~ 



Marguerite McLean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Signed by Chairman Art Graham. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

O1Q53Q-bU 
PSG-I 1- O~<? /- GFO - G-u 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday. June 27. 2011 3:41 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Anna Williams 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/27/2011 3:38:00 PM 
090539-GU 
090539. Confidentiality Order. 03504.arw.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA CITY GAS COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 03504-11) 

Itlt~~:=~~!!! 
l DOCUMENT NOJ~QQ\::..01-
i r}ISTR!BU'nON: ..._~__-.--.
L .... •__~!4l.. --.>~.........-

1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 

I 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AGL Resources Inc. spierce@aglresources.com No 
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No ! 

Messer Law Firm (lOa) fself@lawfla.com No 
Miami-Dade County DHopelWmiamidade.gov No 
Miami-Dade County hgilllWmiamidade.gov No 

Printed on 6/21120)) at 4:46:44 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 382671) 

Attachments: 04422w11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

6/27/2011 




1 eLI( Official Flllng****6/2/201111:34 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders (se - " - D2YCf -For -skJ 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 11 :32 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 

C CLK - CORRESPONDENCESubject: Order 1Notice Submitted F , ]. 0 consumer 
Date and Time: 61212011 11 :31 :00 AM Administnltive[ \1nQl:.Q1 
Docket Number: 090539-GU DOCUMENT NO.._--,"--.J----­

Filename 1Path: 090539.order.052411.agenda.arw.doc I DISTIlIB~~O~....__ --' 
~...... 

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR SUMMARY FINAL ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel FfrXlfO ' 0 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 jVlA-)LH-> ;" I 

t~k{/..6-(.J - 5 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 


I ADDRESS 

I 
IN

EMAILPARTY COMPANY i MASTER
ADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORYi 

r-:-:;::-::--­
No 

I Florida City Gas 
spierce@aglresources.com• AGL Resources Inc. 
mwilliam@aglresources.com No 


Messer Law Firm (lOal 
 fself((i)lawfla.com No 
i Miami-Dade County DHope(tiJmiamidade.gov No 


Miami-Dade County 
 hgill(tiJmiamidade.gov No 

Printed on 6/2/2011 at 4:02:57 PM 

http:hgill(tiJmiamidade.gov
http:DHope(tiJmiamidade.gov
http:fself((i)lawfla.com
mailto:mwilliam@aglresources.com
mailto:spierce@aglresources.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 190436) 


Attachments: 03861-11.pdf 


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

6/2/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, June01, 20111:56 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090539-GU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00002-021.pdf 

I"'FP-S-c-,,'" C'--O-RRES-r:-PO-N-D-EN-C-E""CL-K-.·.. 

(!AdministrativeD Pmties OCOIlSUmer 
DOCUMENT NO. i 2001- O~ 

fDISTRIBUTION: 
I- • 

Docket Number 090539-GU - Form Number 090539-GU-00002-021 

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida 
City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 06/02/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Appointment converted to 1-day Hearing 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 06/03/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

6/1/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 06/0112011 at 1:52 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 090539-GU -- Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City Gas by 
Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Hearing Cancelled 

Hearing 06/0312011 Cancelled 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Current Assignments Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

GH BI BL ADMED B\\ 

Remarks: Hearing concluded on 6/1. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-021 



1 eLK Official Flllng****512312011 11:08 AM ***** 

Matilda Banders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, May 23,201110:55 AM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Anna Williams; Martha Brown 
Order I Notice Submitted 

51231201110:53:00 AM 
090539-GU 
Order 2 on miami dade's motion to compel.mcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

RECEIVE[}-FPSC 

11 HAY 23 AH 11= 07 

COMMISSION 
CLERK 


ORDER ON MIAMI DADE COUNTY'S MOTION TO COMPEL DISCOVERY 

AND REQUEST TO IMPOSE SANCTIONS 


Signed by Chairman Art Graham. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 
T,),(850) 413-6630 

V>-~9 
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FPEe, CLK-""CQRRESPONDENCE 
ta Administtatlve0 pries 0 consumer 
i'OocUMENTNO. IZOOJ-04 
DISTRIBUTION: • 



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
Florida Ci!Y Gas 
~r Law Firm (lOa) 

Miami-Dade County 
Miami-Dade County 

spierce@aglresources.com 
mwi Iliam@aglresources.com 
fself@lawfla.com 
DHope@miamidade.gov 
hgill@miamidade.gov 

-~No 
-­ No 

I ~~ ..~=:=J 

Printed on 5/23120 II at 4:49: II PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 395935) 


Attachments: 03590-11.pdf 


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

5/23/2011 

-------.---~--- ­
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1 eLK OffIcIal Flllng****5/20/2011 10:31 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 090137-GJ 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 10:31 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/20/201110:27:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090539-GU 
Filename 1Path: 090539.0rder on Disqualification.arw.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER ON FLORIDA CITY GAS COMPANY'S MOTION TO DISQUALIFY MIAMI­

DADE WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT'S COUNSEL AND WITNESS BRIAN P. 


ARMSTRONG OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE, TO STRIKE HIS TESTIMONY 


Signed by Chairman Art Graham. 

Shalonda Hopkins o 
, 

SCt CLK - CORREsPONDENCE 
Commission Deputy Clerk II AdminiSlralivc 0 rarties 0 Couumer 
Office ofthe General Counsel ! DOCUMENTNO. 12QOl~OgFlorida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 DISTRIBUTION:6 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
[f\GL Resources Inc. spjerce@aglresources.com i No 

Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No 
Messer Law Firm (lOa) fself(a:Jlawfla.com ' No 

i Miami-Dade County DHopeuvmiamidade.gov I No 
Miami-Dade County hgill(jvmiamidade.gov No 

Printed on 5120/2011 al 3:51 :SO PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D =116118) 


Attachments: 03532-11.pdf 


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

5/2012011 
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! AGL Resources Inc. 
Florida City Gas 
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

! 
DIRECTORY 

spiercela1agiresoufces.com No 
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fself@jlawfla.com No 
DHope@jmiamidade.goY : No 
hgill@jmiamidade.goY No 
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Printed on 5/12120 II at 4: 14:59 PM 



State of Florida 

Jluhlir~.er&iee QIlllttmtllSnm 
CAPI1'AL CIRCLE OFFICii: CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-rvl-~-rvl-()-ft-i\-~-I)-(J-rvl-

TO: 

",'ROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
CJerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

liECEIVED··-FPSC 

fUblit~:er&i.ce G!Jl~ItJ2 AHII: 32 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BO~S I ON 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 C L E RK 

-rv.l-~-rv.l-()-It-~-~-I)-lJ-1V[-

DATE: May 12,2011 


TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~ 


FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Willir.BrO~) 1'+'-. 0}vJo &-~ ~1» 

Division of Economic Regulation (Kummer, Bulecza-Banks, Cicchetti, Draper, tY' 
~er, Maurey, McNulty, o,!~a, Roberts, Salll~' Slemkewi~Thompson) Auv'~ 

RE: Docket No. 090539-GU - Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation 
Service agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-
Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

AGENDA: 05/24/11 - Regular Agenda - Motion for Summary Final Order - Oral Argument 
Requested 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\090539.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Florida City Gas (FCG) is an investor-owned natural gas utility company subject to the 
Commission's regulatory jurisdiction as prescribed in Chapter 366, Florida Statutes (F.S.), 
Miami-Dade County is a political subdivision of the State of Florida, and Miami-Dade Water 
and Sewer Department (MOW ASO) is a department of Miami-Dade County. MOW ASD owns 
and operates several water and wastewater treatment plants in Miami-Dade County, Florida. As 
part of its water treatment operations, MDW ASD operates lime kilns at the Alexander Orr Plant 
in South Miami and at the Hialeah-Preston Plant in Hialeah, as well as a cogeneration facility at 

o3 3 0 8 HAY 12 ::;: 

FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLERK 

http:fUblit~:er&i.ce
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 017471) 


Attachments: Recommendation 03308-11.pdf 


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

5112/2011 




1 · eLK O"'c'a' Fllln"....fJI12/2011 10:37 ANI ***** 

Nlatllda Sanders :1?:, c. .. II -" 0 '2.18 - peo - GcJ 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 201110:32 AM 

To: ClK - Orders I Notices 

Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 


Date and Time: 51121201110:30:00 AM 

Docket Number: 090539·GU 

Filename I Path: 090539.0rder Denying Motion In Limine.arw.doc 

Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 


ORDER DENYING MOTION IN LIMINE 

Signed by Chairman Art Graham to be issued as soon as possible, per Anna. 

Shalonda Hopkins 

Commission Deputy Clerk II ",. ­

Office of the General Counsel 
 TA><CO ­
Florida Public Service Commission 

Tel: (850) 413-6630 I
,M.AIL~' ­

p'tMAIr...CO ­
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTlCIPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 


COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

-TADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME

' L, ~-' AGL Resources Inc. '~-----+------r<=;:':';:;=::~7"-=-::'='-'="--------- -~-~I NNoo~-==--IFlorida City Gas 
!Messer Law Firm (lOa)~---'-- ! No 
\'Miami-Dade County No
I Miami-D~d~~C~o~u~n~_____________~_______~~~~~==~~____________~~,~N~o~_~___~ 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

IN 

DIRECTORY 

---l 

Printed on 5/1212011 at 12:03:55 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =508463) 

Attachments: 03300-11.pdf 

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


5/12/2011 




.,eLK Ottlclal Flllng·"·SI12/201110:38 ANI ••••• 

Nla'"da Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 10:35 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/12/2011 10:33:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090539-GU 
Filename 1Path: 090539.Prehearing Order.arw.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

PREHEARING ORDER 

Signed by Chairman Art Graham to be issued as soon as possible, per Anna. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

.... :::0..... tT", 
:s () 

("") ~ rn 
0 :;z 

rnN~1 ­
1'11- Q
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Office of the General Counsel fA>,ef) - 0 C CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Florida Public Service Commission ~ofcO Parties OC~ 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 UMENT No.Jzrol,MA-ILefJ - ~ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 


ADDRESS 
I INCOMPANYPARTY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AGL Resources Inc. spierce(i'iJaglresources.com No 
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No 
Messer Law Firm (lOa) fself@lawfla.com No 
Miami-Dade County DHope@miamidade.gov No 
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No 

Printed on 5/12/2011 at 12:07:47 PM 

mailto:hgill@miamidade.gov
mailto:DHope@miamidade.gov
mailto:fself@lawfla.com
mailto:mwilliam@aglresources.com
http:spierce(i'iJaglresources.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =086293) 


Attachments: 03301-11. pdf 


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




eLK OffIcIal FilIng****5/512011 2:23 PM ***** 1 

Matilda Sande,s ()10s~g-GU 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 2:23 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted ~.CLK-CORRESPONDENce 

-AAdmlnlatntlve~""'_COftlumer
Date and Time: 5/5/20112:19:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090539-GU DOCUMENT NO., jZOQ \-((29 
Filename 1Path: 090539.COM.NOT.HRG.arw.doc DISTRIBUTION: 

~'?I~ NOTICE OF HEARING 

To be issued by Clerk's Office today, per Anna. 

Shalonda Hopkins 

Commission Deputy Clerk II t)
f1tx£fJ '-' Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission I;r1/Hua ...
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

Cf'l1A'IL(f) ­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

, AGL Resources Inc. spierce@aglresources.com No 
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No 
Messer Law Firm (lOa) fself@lawfla.com No 
Miami-Dade County DHope@miamidade,.8ov No 
Miami-Dade County hgillia!miamidadc,gov No 

[ 

Printed on 5/6/2011 at 3:15:21 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 183381) 

Attachments: 03153-11.pdf 

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

5/6/2011 




1 eLK OffIcIal Flllng****51412011 10:16 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04,201110:16 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown -'" ::0 

-'" rt1Subject: Order I Notice Submitted ::c bC'? ~ rnC>Date and Time: 5/4/201110:13:00 AM ,("')z .c::::
Docket Number: 090539-GU z:- rnr-3Filename 1Path: 090539.Confidentiality Order.01137.arw.doc rt\- 0":XI(/)Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 5 --\,~~ 

C> uis..:z:. (f) 
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA CITY GAS COMPANY'S 

\D 
() 

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION "" 
(DOCUMENT NO. 01137-11) 

Signed by Chairman Art Graham. 
r.-- FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCEShalonda Hopkins -fAX@) ~ 

Commission Deputy Clerk II )( Admlnl8tratlve PI... Coneumer 
Office of the General Counsel !14/LB) - ( DOcUMENT NOJ2001-oq
Florida Public Service Commission DISTRIBUTION: _____
Tel: (850) 413-6630 fMkI L(i) - " 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE I EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
Il\' 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AGL Resources Inc. 
. Florida Ci~Gas 

Messer Law Firm (lOa) 
Miami-Dade County 
Miami-Dade County 

s~erce@aglresources.com 

mwiIJiam[a)aglresources.com 
fself@lawfla.com 
DHope@miamidade.gov 
hgill@miamidade.gov 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

I 
I 

Printed on 5/4/2011 at 3:54:02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =597554) 


Attachments: 03085-11.pdf 


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

5/4/2011 




Diamond Williams 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 2:49 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 APR 22 PH 3: I 0 
Cc: Anna Williams; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted COMMISSION 

CLERKDate and Time: 4/22/2011 2:46:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090539-GU 
Filename I Path: 090539.0rd. Denying.Miami-Dade.Mot.To.Strike. Rebutta I. Test imony.cmk.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER DENYING MIAMI-DADE COUNTY'S 

MOTION TO STRIKE REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF DAVID A. HEINTZ 


Signed by Chairman Art Graham 

Shalonda Hopkins o IFPsc,'Ci'K':-CORiESroNDENCBCommission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel I ~Administrative 0 Part/'p,Consumcr 
Florida Public Service Commission 

5 DOCUMENT NO. \2l.2U!" QgTel: (850) 413-6630 I
IDiSTRIBUTION: 
~~~~~~=-----~~==~ 

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
Florida City Gas mwilliam(@aglresources.com No 
Messer Law Firm (lOa) fself@lawfla.com No 
Miami-Dade County DHopefa2miamidade.goY No 
Miami-Dade County hgillfa2miamidade.goY No 

Printed on 412212011 at 4:26:04 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 857556) 


Attachments: 02792-11.pdf 


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

4122/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 11 :05 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090539-GU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00001-004.pdf 

Docket Number 090539-GU - Form Number 090539-GU-00001-004 

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida 
City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 03/1112011 - 10:00 
a.m.-ll:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

3/9/2011 

~--~ ~---~~~---------



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 03/09/2011 at 11:04 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Brown 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

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

New Date Location 1RoomEvent Former Date Time 

0311112011 Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. 11:00 a.Informal Meeting 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X i 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED IBI IBL BW 

I I X 

Prehearine 
Officer 

!IGH 
II 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL IBVi ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (0111 0) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-0000I-004 



1 eLK OfficIal Fllln" ....3/9/201110:17 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,.. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 201110:10 AM 
To: ClK· Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/9/2011 10:09:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090539·GU 
Filename 1Path: 090539.lnformal Meeting.03.11.11.arw .doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by the Clerk's Office. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II ofi.)I~
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 fr1 If f Lt"IJ I 

5tStYl lUL ~ ­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I AGL Resources Inc. spierceialaglresources.com No 
I Florida City Gas mwilliam@)aglresources.com No 

Messer Law Firm (lOa) fselt:'aHawfla.com No 
Miami-Dade County DHopeialmiamidade.gov No 
Miami-Dade County hgillialmiamidade.gov No 

Printed on 3/9/2011 at 12:01 :57 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 383157) 

Attachments: 01530-11,pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770, 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you, 

3/9/2011 




1 eLK Ollie/a/ Flllng****3171201112:29 PAf ***** 

Afa'"da Sande,s <j?~c. - II - 0 IS~ - C£O - G--U 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 12:29 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/7/2011 12:24:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090539-GU 
Filename 1Path: 090539.Conf.Ord.arw.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA CITY GAS COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 01210-11) 

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

AGL Resources Inc. spierce@agiresources.com No 
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No 
Messer Law Firm (lOa) fself@lawtla.com No 
Miami-Dade County DHope@miamidade.goY No 
Miami-Dade County hgill(a)miamidade.goY No 

Printed on 31712011 at 4: 18:42 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 831383) 


Attachments: 01488-11.pdf 


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

3/7/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: 

To: 

Wednesday, February 09, 2011 2:49 PM 

Diamond Williams 
~------~~----------FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Adminit1nltive 0 Putles 0 COtll1.lD'lcr 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090539-GU-00002 , DOCUMENT NO.] dQUl-Q9.. 
Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00002-020.pdf LDISTRIBUTION: __ 

Docket Number 090539-GU - Form Number 090539-GU-00002-020 

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida 
City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

Change in hearing officer 
From Graham, Balbis, Brown to All Commissioners 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 03/07/2011 ­
9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Graham 

Change in appointment date 
From 03/07/2011 to 05/05/2011 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 03/23/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Ta"ahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Graham, Brise, Brown 

Change in appointment date 
From 03/23/2011 to 06/0112011 
Change in appointment time 
From 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 1:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. 
Change in appointment participants 
From Graham, Brise, Brown to All Commissioners 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 03/24/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Graham, Brise, Brown 

Change in appointment date 
From 03/24/2011 to 06/02/2011 
Change in appointment participants 
From Graham, Brise, Brown to All Commissioners 

2/10/2011 



Page 2 of2 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a i-day Hearing - Tentative - 03/25/2011 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Graham, Brise, Brown 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 
Change in appointment date 
From 03/25/2011 to 06/03/2011 
Change in appointment participants 
From Graham, Brise, Brown to All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

2110/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 02/09/2011 at 2:47 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

03/07/2011 

03/2312011 

03/24/2011 

03/25/2011 

05/05/2011 

06/0112011 

06/02/2011 

06/03/2011 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

1 :30 p. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearine. 
Officers 

Prehearine. 
Officer 

Commissioners 

I 

iLGH ED BI BL BV. ADM 

II 

Second Revised OEP PSC-I1-0 11 O-PC-GU issued on 2/9111. 

ED BI BL BW ADM 

Commissioners 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X X X 

Hearing 'Staff 
Exam. I 

I Commissioners Hearing IStaff 
Exam. . 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

GH 

X JI 

Remarks: 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-020 



eLK Official Filing * * **21912011 2:02 PNt ***** 1 

Ntatllda Sanders I b - pea -GubLJ 
-F-ro-m-:------------S-ha-lo~n-d-a~Ho-p-k~in~s----~~------------~11~E~C~E~:~IV~E"~~~~~------~~ 

Sent: Wednesday. February 09, 2011 1 :56 PM 
To: ClK • Orders / Notices 11 FEB -9 PH t: 38
Cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

cOt1~1!SSION 
Date and Time: 2/9/2011 1 :54:00 PM CLERK
Docket Number: 090539·GU 
Filename 1Path: 090539.Second Order Revising OEP.arw.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

SECOND REVISED 
FPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCEORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

AdmJnistndive 0 Parties 0 ConsI!JGcr 
Signed by Chairman Art Graham IY'JCUMENT NO. t)00\ -Q51 
Shalonda Hopkins DISTRIBUTION: .. 

... 0 .... -­.Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission - \ 
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

AGL Resources Inc. spierce!Waglresoufces.com No 
Florida City Gas mwilliam!Waglresources.com No 
Messer Law Firm (lOa) fself(a!lawfla.com No 
Miami-Dade County DHope@miamidade.gov No 
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No 

Printed on 2/912011 at 3:58:32 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 ::: 432417) 

Attachments: 00937 -11.pdf 

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

2/9/2011 




Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, December 21,201010:05 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090539-GU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00002-016.pdf 

Docket Number 090539-GU - Form Number 090539-GU-00002-016 

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida 
City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

Change in prehearing officer 
From Skop to Graham 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

12121/2010 




Case Scbeduling;/Rescbeduling; Advice 

Last Revised 12/2112010 at 10:03 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner Skop 
Staff Contact - Anna Williams Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Brise 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Balbis 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

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

Prehearing Conference 03/07/2011 

Hearing 0312312011 

Hearing 03/24/2011 

Hearing i 03/25/2011 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

i Tallahassee I E-148 . 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL ~ SK BI BL 

X 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff II Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

! 

ALL GH ED SK BI BL 

X X X 

Prehearing 
: Commissioners IOfficer 

IGHIED Is~ IBI IBLIADMII 

! 
Commissioners 

'OR 

X 

ED SK BI BL ADM 

Remarks: PRO change only. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-016 



eLK Omc/al Filing***"'12113/2010 2:46 I'M ***** 

Matilda Sande,. PSc.. \o ... t/7?.9 "PCO ~ 

1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, December 13,20102:46 PM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Anna Williams 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

12/13/20102:44:00 PM 
090539-GU 
090539.First Order Revising OEP.arw.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

FIRST ORDER REVISING THE 
REVISED ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Signed by Commissioner Skop 

Rf.?CcJV[CJ-2; PSG 

10 DEC 13 PM 3: 1 3 

CQl'~ ~.!II S S I ON 
CLERi( 

Commission Deputy Clerk II FfSC, elK - CORRESPONDBNCE 
Office of the General Counsel !YJ A""abustrat1~0 P.r'" 0 C~'UJ!lC(
Florida Public Service Commission rx~CUMcNTNO. 1'100 I.-OjTel: (850) 413-6630 ' i" ..... ~ eJl::tHf'!ON' 

J{';" 1'U~,.jV """"~':.:.'.;.,-====;;;.;-:;;-;,;-;"-;:-;.,J­I~. . ....."'..... .- ­

http:1'U~,.jV


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 


PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

! 

AGL Resources Inc, 
Florida City Gas 
Messer Law Firm (lOa) 
Miami-Dade County 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

spierce@aglresoufces,com 
mwilliamfaiaglresources.com 
fself@lawfla.com 
hgill@miamidade.,gov 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 12/13/2010 at 3:54:05 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =475318) 

Attachments: 09899·10.pdf 

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

12/13/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal F"'ng****12113/2010 2:42 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders l'sc- It> - 6720 - ftg .. (;J 

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
Monday, December 13,20102:43 PM 
ClK - Orders JNotices 
Anna Williams 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

12/13/20102:33:00 PM 
090539-GU 
090539.0rder Determining Issues for Hearing.arw.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER DETERMINING ISSUES FOR HEARING 

Signed by Commissioner Skop 

10 DEC I 3 PM 3: 13 

cor'H"iiSSION 
CLERK 

Ft'S~: > eLK- CORRESPONDENCE 
!~M\~liniSindi'it0 PIC.ies 0 COOS'JI!\(,'f 

•P-f'(;UMHNT No.IZOO ,·m­
i r;iS"I{D~Jr!oN: .---'- ­
L,..zi"'~~··~ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

r 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 

• AGL Resources Inc. 
Florida Ci!y Gas 
Messer Law Firm (lOa) 
Miami-Dade County 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

spierce@agiresources.com 
mwilliam@aglresources.com 
fselfiaJlawfl a.com 
hgill@miamidade.gov 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 

I 
I 

Printed on 12113/2010 at 3:57:40 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =615887) 

Attachments: 09900-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

12/13/2010 




eLK Ottlclal Flllng****12/8/2010 8:03 AM ••••• 

Ma'"da SandelS 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday. December 08, 20107:48 AM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 10 DEC -8 AM 8: 06Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

COMMISSION 
Date and Time: 1218/20107:44:00 AM CLERKDocket Number: 090539-GU 
Filename 1Path: 090539.RevisedOEP .arw.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

REVISED ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Signed by Commissioner Nathan A. Skop 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel fAxt"O ,­Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 M/HUn /

£"/VltI LJf:(J ... 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 


,\DDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 12/8/2010 at 11 :56:09 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 548768) 


Attachments: 09803-10.pdf 


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

12/8/2010 




Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, December 08,201010:12 AM 

To: Diamond Williams r"~-P-"-Ct-ru{~"";C:::ORRE'::":':~S~Po·-N-'D""E-N-C-,E"" 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090539-GU-00002 Il:'fArfmjJ:i~ve 0 PClI"..ies fJ COOSQJI:cr 
Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00002-013.pdf OC~:ID.1ENT NO., ~CO \ - OJ . 

I?ISJR1B~O~~~___ 1 
Docket Number 090539-GU - Form Number 090539-GU-00002-013 

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida 
City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative ­
03/07/2011 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 03/23/2011 ­
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Graham, Skop, Brise 

9:30 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 03/24/2011 ­
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

Last Revised 12/0812010 at 10:10 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams Commissioner Brise 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Balbis 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 090539·GU •• Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City Gas by 
Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 03/07/2011 

Hearing 03/23/2011 

Hearing 03/2412011 

Location / Room , Time 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

I 

Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED SK BI BL 
IX X X 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

~commissioners 
ALL GH ED SK BI BL 

:1 X I 

Commissioners 

'GH ED SK IBI ! BI ADM 
II 

I 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners 

OH ED SK BI BL ADM 

X 

Remarks: 14-PCO-OU was issued on 1217110. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/to) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-013 



eLK OllIelal Plllng****12/7/2010 1,58 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc; 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Tuesday, December 07, 2010 1:46 PM 
CLK • Orders I Notices 
Anna Williams; Martha Brown 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1217120101:43:00 PM 
090539·GU 
090539.0EP.arw.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 
Signed by Commissioner Skop fA->t-rf() 

Mit I t. i-O 
-

'Terry X. J{o{{£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk /I 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413·6738 

f.MhlL~ ­

rf!.GFi'1f'\. v .. L> ·~·PSI"'\Cff. r 

10 DEC -7 PH I: 59 

COf1HISSION 
CLERK 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 


ADDRESS 
INr:OMPAIPARTY 

MASTERNAME "DllR";S!. 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY

I 
AGL Resources Inc, spiercel@aglresources,com No 

Florida Cit~ Gas 
 mwilliam@aglresources,com No 

'Messer Law Firm (lOa) fself@lawfla,com No 

Miami-Dade County 
 hgilJ@miamidade,gov No 

Printed on 121712010 at 2:45:41 PM 



rag\: 1 U1 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =260286) 

Attachments: 0980 1 ~10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413~6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1217/2010 



1 eLK Ottlclal Flllng....121112010 2:19 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, December 01,20102:19 PM 
To: CLK· Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams A • .J 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted (,.1 ,~/, ~ 

Date and Time: 12/1/20102:17:00 PM ~ 
Docket Number: 090539·GU 
Filename I Path: 090539.Agenda Notice Status Conference.12.13.1 O.doc 

~~ NOTICE OF STATUS CONFERENCE 

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

CO:\IPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

! AGL Resources Inc. 
Florida City Gas 

i Messer Law Firm (lOa) 
Miami-Dade County 

spierce@aglresources.com 
m william@aglresources.com 
fsel£@lawfla.com 
hgilJ@miamidade.gov 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 12/1/2010 at 3: 16:33 PM 



'Page 1of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, Oecember01. 2010 3:17 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =922937) 

Attachments: 09675-10,pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf73-6770, 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you, 


12/1/2010 




Page 1 of 1 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, December 01,201012:52 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 090539-GU-00003 

Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00003-001.pdf 

Docket Number 090539-GU - Form Number 090539-GU-00003-001 

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City 
Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Status Conference - 12/08/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

12/2/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 12/0112010 at 12:51 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams 
Commissioner Balbis Commission Clerk 
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

Status Conference 12/08/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI BL 
I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL IGH lED ISK IBI IBL 

I xl I xix I 

Staff 

Prehearing 

GH ED 

CommissionersCommissioners
Officer 

GH 

Remarks: Status Conference 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00003-00 I 



1 eLK Ottlclal Flllng··**11J8J2010 2:48 1'''' ••••• 

"'a'"da Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: 


Memo to be issued today. 

Gloria Ross 
Monday, November 08,20102:46 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Anna Williams; Martha Brown; Keven leveille 
Order I Notice Submitted 

11/8/20102:33:00 PM 
090539-GU 
1:\2009\090539\090539.cancellation of 11.9.10 meeting.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF INFORMAL MEETING 

F SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Administrative 0 P.~COllil~


D rx~UMENT NO. )2J.Jd' ..,~

•·....,·~n'"O l~U'rJO.,.l.\ ...., •. fiJl"" Il .'f•• ________ 
~,•.....,~'""'"'_..._..._....utr.:~:·___......IE 

glOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

~;MAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AGL Resources Inc. spierce@aglresources.com No 
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No 
Messer Law Firm (lOa) fself@Iawfla.com No 
Miami-Dade County hgi1l@miamidade.gov No 

Printed on 11/8/2010 at 3:20:54 PM 



Poge 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 08,20103:21 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =853620) 

Attachments: 09218-1 O.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Sen'ice Commission. 

If you have any problems openin9 this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 


Clerk by reply email or at 850-'1 13-6770. 


When replyin9. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/8/Z010 




1 eLK ORle/al Filing * * ** 1115/2010 11:14 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders a, ..JIJ ~ Ok 71-pep - Gt/ 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, November 05,201011:12 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1115/201011:11:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090539-GU 
Filename 1Path: 090539.order.1 0261 O.agenda.arw.doc 

ORDER DETERMINING JURISDICTION 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
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
mwilliam@ag]resources.com 
fself@lawfla.com 
hgill@flliamidade.gov 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 

i 

Printed on 11/5/2010 at 3:58:33 PM 



------------------------

Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, November 05,20104:01 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 343441) 

Attachments: 09198-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1115/2010 




Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams o6SCl-tI u 
From: Tiffany Williams 

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 3:35 PM 

To: Diamond Williams F C, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090539-GU-00001 Administrative0 PlirtiefBccgcr 
Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00001-003.pdf UMENT NO.jQ ­

IEISTRIBUT'~N: • 

Docket Number 090S39-GU - Form Number 090S39-GU-00001-003 

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida Citt) Gas btl 
Miami-Dade Countt) through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department 

Add new appointment - Dat) I of a I-dat) Informal Meeting -11109/eOIO - e30 pm 500 pm - in 
Tallahassee - Room G-IS4 Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket If t)ou have 
ant) questions regarding the form, please contact Mart) Macko at 413-6006. 

1113/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11/03/2010 at 3:23 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

Economic Regulation To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams Commissioner Brise 
Commission Clerk New Commissioner 
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

New Date Location / RoomEvent Former Date Time 

11/09/2010 Tallahassee / G-154 2:30 p. - 5:00 p.Informal Meeting 

I 

I I I I I I 
2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lGHIED SK BI lNC 

l L I X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 
Commissioners 

'GH ED SK BI NC ADM 

X 

Remarks: 
IInfonnal Mooting - St.ff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-0000I-003 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 
i 07DS'"39- Gu 

I 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AGL Resources Inc. spicrcefalaglresources.com No 
Florida City Gas mwilliam(a)aglresources.com No 
Messer Law Firm (1 °(1) fself@)lawfia.com ! No 

-­

Miami-Dade County hgill@)miamidade.gov No 

Printed on 10115/2010 at 9:15:42 AM 



State of Florida 

"uhltt~.er&it.e OIomm1einn 
CAPI1'AL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


TO: 

Ji'ROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Oftice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc,com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Oftice of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http://www.floridapsc,com


i· 
" ; ' ... '. : -..0" f '..... i 

State of Florida 	 7". I' IL4 I I,! "rJL.thIk~:erfrice QIam:mieiXJii '- '.. ..; 
CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 1540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31399-0850 1"""""10_' i I ~ 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: October 14,2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Co~W .~e, ~¥'t~fiY1SV c:: 
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Williams, Brown, Leveille) FU' '1l\& .) 1 ~ 

Division of Economic Regulation (Kummer, Bulecza-Banks, Cicchetti, Draper.C~ Alf\/
ALM Maurey, R~, Slemkewicz, Thompson)ijCT' t-1\) W 

RE: 	 Docket No. 090539-GU - Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation 
Service agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami­
Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

AGENDA: 	 10/2611 0 - Regular Agenda Interested Persons May Participate 
, /' 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All ConmtissioncIs ~J~~~~ 
PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\090S39.RCM.DOC 

Case Bacground 

Florida City Gas (FCG) is an investor-owned natural gas utility company subject to the 
regulatory jurisdiction of the Commission as prescribed in Chapter 366, Florida Statutes (F.S.). 
Miami-Dade County (Miami-Dade or the County) is a political subdivision of the State of 
Florida, and Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department (MDWASD) is a department of the 
County. MDWASD owns and operates several water and wastewater treatment plants in Miami­
Dade County, Florida. As part of its water treatment operations, MDW ASD operates lime kilns 
at the Alexander Orr Plant in South Miami and at the Hialeah-Preston Plant in Hialeah, as well as 
a cogeneration facility at the South Dade Wastewater Treatment Plant. MDWASD uses natural 

FPSC-COlkliSSiQS :::LU;,\ 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =922733) 


Attachments: Recommendation 08602-10.pdf 


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


10115/2010 




Page 1 of 1 

Marguerite McLean 090S39- GU 
From: Anna Williams 

Sent: Friday, July 09,20102:33 PM 

To: Marguerite McLean; Connie Kummer 

Subject: RE: Okt 090539-GU - Confirmation of ON 05602-10 (w/attachment) 

Yes, that is correct. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 2:33 PM 
To: Connie Kummer; Anna Williams 
Subject: FW: Dkt 090539-GU - Confirmation of DN 05602-10 (w/attachment) 

E-mail w/attachment. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 2:32 PM 
To: Connie Kummer; Anna Williams 
Subject: Okt 090539-GU - Confirmation of ON 05602-10 

DN 05602-10 (see attachment to e-mail) came in with 2 other pleadings from Messer Law Firm 
yesterday. 

The docket title and docket number are for 090327-TP1 but it looks like the contents of the pleading are for 
Docket 090539-QV1 which is where i filed the document. 

Please confirm that Document No. 05602-10 should be in Docket No. 090539-QV. 

Thank You, 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6824 

7/9/2010 
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__JJJ'........~ot-J,,"""~---.... 

Diamond Williams . Fi'SC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE . 

" ~. \~ .... 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, June 09,20104:17 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090539-GU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00001-002.pdf 

Docket Number 090539-GU - Form Number 090539-GU-00001-002 

Petition for approval of Specia.1 Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City 
Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 06/22/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

6/10/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 06/09/2010 at 4:16 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams 
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 


From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090539-GU -- Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City Gas by 
Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Informal Meeting 06/22/2010 Tallahassee 1G-154 10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AGIED SK ICI C2 

X I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK CI C2 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK CI C2 ADM 

Commissioners 

AG SK C2 ADMED Cl 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-0000I-002 



1 eLK Ollle'a' FII'ng****412612010 11:05 ANI ***** 

Nlatllda Sande,s esc - lD - C> 2("1- P<;p -tN 	 0905"3 '1--GlA.. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 11 :05 AM -0 :0 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 	 rn,:::.
Cc: Anna Williams 	 (") """0 0 

0 :::::0 ~Subject: 	 Order I Notice Submitted 
("")3. N <: 
.3: 0" mDate and Time: 4/26/201011:03:00 AM 	 1"11­
?:IV) ,:::. QDocket Number: 090539-GU 
~¥-: :xFilename I Path: 090539.0rder granting intervention to FCG.doc 	

0 
-1-1 .....,-, 

'...IOrder Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 7: 	 -.. (j)
W 
N () 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE 

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (8S0) 413-6630 



I 
i 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AGL Resources Inc. spierce\a1aglresources.com No 
Florida City Gas mwilliam\a1aglresources.com No 
Messer Law Firm (lOa) fself\a1lawfla.com No 
Miami-Dade County hgill~miamidade.gov No 

Printed on 4/2612010 at 3:55:32 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 3:56 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =644561) 

Attachments: 03310-10.pdf 

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

4/26/2010 




------

Page 1of 1 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Thursday, February 11,20103:00 PM 
 FPSp.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE
To: Cathi Lindsley .0dm1nlstratJve_PlrtiII_Conaumer 
Subject: New Advice Form 090539wGUw00001 DOCUMENT NO. /2,001- 09 
Attachments: CCS Form 090539wGU-00001 w001.pdf DISTRIBUTION: 

Docket Number 090539-GU - Form Number 090539-GU-0000I-001 

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City 
Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 03/03/2010 - 11:00 a.m.­
3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

l/11 /lOI 0 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/1112010 at 2:56 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel Commissioner Skop 

Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Anna Williams 

Docket Number: 090S39-GU -- Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City Gas by 
Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

1. Scbedule Information 

Event 

Informal Meeting 

Former Date New Date 

03/03/2010 

Location / Room 

Tallahassee / G-154 

Time 

11:00a.· 3:00p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AGI ED SK KL ST 

X I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

IStaff 
! 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK IKL STIADM 

I I 

Commissioners 

AGIED S T ADM 

I I Ix 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-0000I-OOl 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, 
CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION 
CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

AD 
December 16,2009 

Miami-Dade County 
Henry N. Gillman 
11 1 NW First Street, Suite 2810 
Miami, FL 33128 

Re: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Dear MI. Gillman: 

This will acknowledge receipt c. .L petition for approval o Special Gas Transportation 
Service agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and 
Sewer Department, which was filed in this ofice on December 14, 2009, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 4 13-6248 or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHLlMARD OAK BOULEVARD b TALLAHASSEE, FL 3239po850 
An Allimstivr Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:lhuww.lhvidapsc.com Internet E-mail: contac@psc.state.fl.w 
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Docket No. 090539-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 

Company: Florida City Gas 

Title: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service 
agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through 
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 
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OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
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6. 
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15. 
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32. 
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35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 
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Staff Counsel 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
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 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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A Roberts K ThonlDson 
12/14/2009NONE1. Petition Filed'" 

NONE 01/15/20102. Revised CASR Due 
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Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8. 
9. 
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OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
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20. 
21. 
22. 
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26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
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and/or deciding this case: 31. 
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35. 
Date filed with elK: 01/05/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearing Officer 
Staff 

Hearing Officer(s) 
ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: t\G- \ '\'t-=~Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01105/2010 I
aSSigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) '" COMPLETED EVENTS 
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_________--1 13 • 
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_________--1 16 . __________., 17. 
_________--1 18• 
__________--1 19 . 
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____________.,26. 
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WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING CXX:UMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

[!] Current CASR revision level 

1. * Petition Filed 
2. Data Reauest to Parties 
3. Parties' Response to Data Request Due 
4. Informal Meeting 
5. Rev; sed CASR Due 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 

Full Commission X Commission Panel 33. 

Hearing Examiner =Staff =34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/2612010 36. 

37. 
Initials 	OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 39. 
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••__..... :J ,.,.'O .. 'O __a .... _ ...ff' (s) 	 Prehearina Officer 
Commissioners ADMCommissioners Hrg 
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Staff 

I All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
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Due Dates 
Previous Current 

SAME 12/14/2009 
SAME 	 01/25/2010 
SAME 	 02/08/2010 
SAME 02/26/2010 

01/15/2010 03/12/2010 
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0112612010
aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ 

'--­Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/11/2010 at 2:56 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090539-GU Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City Gas by 
Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event 
--~ 

Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Informal Meeting 03/03/2010 Tallahassee 1G-154 11:00 a. - 3:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

xl I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam, 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

I I [ 1 l X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-0000I-001 
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21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
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
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Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~~~ ""-~ Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/1512010 ' 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Approved: 	 '"" Cr \ ~ Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/31/2010~assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Program Module A4(c) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff C Kummer, E Draper ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
A Maurev A Roberts 
J Slemkewicz K Thompson SAME 06/22/20101. Informal Meetina (Staff) 

04/30/2010 06/30/20102. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8. 

K Leveille 
 9. 

10. 
11. 

OCRs 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x..Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 06/0912010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 
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Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
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
 Approved: P\t:r\ ~~ Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 06/09/2010 ~S ~~ 

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

Docket Number: 090539-GU Petition for approval ofSpeciaJ Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City Gas by 
Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

1. Schedule Information 

TimeNew Date Location / Room Event Former Date 

10:00 a. - 12:00 p. Informal Meeting 06/22/2010 Tallahassee / G-154 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

Commissioners Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Officers 

If--.....,.--,...----.---,.----.----il Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

ADM AG ED SK Cl C2 ADMI 
Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-0000I-002 
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Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 3). 
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37. 
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Staff Counsel 
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40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H Off' (s) 
_~_.:z...-.- - _.- _.... ---. ,-,- .... _ •• __••• ..... - ­h ff" 


Connissioners 
 Hrg Staff 

Exam 


All I AG I ED I SK J GH I BI 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Connissioner is Panel Chairman: 


Connissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH J BI 

I I X I I 
the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: h~\~Where one Connissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/20/2010assigned the full Connission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK01)-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff C Kummer 
 ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
MCicchetti E Draper SAME 09/16/2010 
A Maurey A Roberts 

1. Staff Recommendation 
SAME 09/28/2010 

J Slemkewicz, K Thompson 
2. Aqenda 

SAME 10/18/20103. Standard Order 
SAME 11/02/20104. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown S. 

K Leveille 
 9. 

10. 
11. 


OCRs 
 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff - .x 

34.- - 35. 
Date fil ed with ClK: 07120/2010 36. 

37. 
1nitia1s OPR 3S. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

-- .. _-- ,-, -. --.h__....- _.. --_...- .... ff (s) ff· 

Commissioners 
 Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 


Exam 

All I AG I ED I SK I GH I B1 
 AG I ED I SK I GH I B1 


I I I X I X I 
X I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: i\.6- \ 'fVyvv\.Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 07/20/2010 , c..~Q-~ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/25/2010 at 4:39 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 

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

Hearing 10/19/2010 03/23/2011 

Hearing 1012012010 03/24/2011 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

SK IGH IBI 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners 

ALL 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

ADM AG 

Remarks: "HOLD" pending OEP. 

Hearing Officers changed from All Conunissioners to SK GH BI only. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-006 



---
v 

Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora rage J. OT J. 

~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Oocket No.090539-CU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 Title: Petition for approval of Special Cas Transportation Service 
agreement with Florida City Cas by Miami-Dade County through 
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

Company: Florida City Cas 
Miami-Dade County 
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Departmen 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Prngram Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Kummer [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
MCicchetti. E Draper' 09/16/2010 10/14/2010 
A Maurev, A Roberts 

1. Staff Recommendation 
09/28/2010 10/26/2010 

J Slemkewicz, K Thompson 
2. AGenda 

10/18/2010 11/15/20103. Standard Order 
11/29/201011/02/20104. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel A Williams, MBrown 8. 

K Leveille 
 9. 

10. 
11. 

OCRs 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
ZZ. 
Z3. 
Z4. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
Z9. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
andlor deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff -

.x 
34.- 35. 

Date filed with CLK: 08/Un010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..__.... ..... , .-_. ".... Prehearina Off' 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All BI 

X 

Commissioners ADM 

AG BI 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ~b-I~ 

Date: BaRdiAgaSSigned the full Commission decides the case. '7)13}JCl
PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) it COMPLETED EVENTS 



---

~ase Asslqr.men~ any >cneaullnq Kecora 	 I'age J. OT J. 

S.ection 1 - O~; ;P! trf ...:onf,iss ion Clet"-,, -
Do(.ket [':. O::15:'9-GU • .tteDoc%<I!ted: 12114/2009 Title: retition for approval of Sreci;l Cas Trc-nsportation S~.vice 

agreement with Florida City Ca.. by Miam'i-Dade County throug;" o90SJ '7 - CYLl Miami-Dade Water and S,ewer Department.
Company: 	 Flor Ida Ci,,::y Cas 

Miami -['ad~' C6u;~I) 
Miami-Dade Water' and Sewer Departmen 

Official rilirg Pate: Expiration: 
tnt D;ty to ~l's,end: _____ 

Referred to:' ADM APA ClK (ECR) eCl PIF RAD SSC 
~ .. ~inC:lcates C.;R) r:= X X--.! I 
Section 2-=-2f8 tompletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Tim!~S~c~he-d~u~l-e 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANflING DOCUffENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FUR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECT.lON:(8S0) 413-6770 

I'rQ9r-am i lC"1Cu1.g '4(":) 

Staff Assi9n~nts 
Due Date.. 

9PR Staff C !(u'llller [ZJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 
..t...».1!~anks 

11/(/.1,'2010 
f, Maure A Roberts' 

NOhEfJ C lc(.h(.::\1, E Dra '.!t l. Informal lleeting (Staff) 
1l/IS/201!!.. 

.Ul eml,(.w h:z 1\ lho. son 
2 . Standdrt: Order 	 -10/18/2010 

11/02/2(.1.0 :'l/29/J..,lJ3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Stilff CQunsel A Williams f.t Brown 8. 

oK ~eVeme 
 9. 

10. 
11. 
12.~ 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

r.ecommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33..x
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0 010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 	 . 

Section 3 - Chairman CQmpletes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

..._-- ... - .. ---- ,-,i ffi 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I CH I ED I SK I BI I NC 

J I X I I X, I X I 

Prehearina Officer 

CH 

Commissioners 

Approved: 
Date: 

ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical' panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling; Advice 
Last Revised 11/03/2010 at 3:23 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis 
New Commissioner Commission Clerk 
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

TimeLocation / Room Event Former Date New Date 

2:30 p. - 5:00 p. 11109/2010 Tallahassee 1G-154Informal Meeting 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine. 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGR lED ISK IHI 

xl I I I 

INC 

I 

Commissioners 

ALL IGR ED SK BI 

I 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

NC 

X 

Prehearine. Commissioners Commissioners
Officer 

ADM GH 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-0000 1-003 



~ase Ass,gnmen~ ana ~cneaulln9 Kecora I'age ~ OT ~-Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090539-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 

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

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GeL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPRl x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Mol;lule A4(c) WARNING: THIS SOIEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Kummer Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
MCicchetti E DraDer l. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
A Maurey A Roberts 2. Status Conference (SK) 
J Slemkewicz K Thompson 3. Revised CASR Due 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel A Williams, MBrown 8. 
K Leveille 9. 

10. 
11. 

OCRs 12. 
U. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission _Commission Panel ...!. 33 • 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/3112010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. - ­

NONE 11/18/2010 
NONE 12/08/2010 
NONE 12/13/2010 

I 

I 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

...-_. .... -_ .. --_. ,-'" hearina Off' 
commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 
I X I I X I X I 

commissioners ADM 

GH BL 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: G\-\l~~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/13/2010 \ c.. c:; Q-~assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 12/01/2010 at 12:51 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Anna Williams 

Docket Number: 090539-GU -- Petition for approval ofSpecial Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City Gas by 
Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 
i 

Status Conference 12/08/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. ­ 11:30 a. I 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 

~__~__~~__~--4IExam. 
Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

ADM 

Remarks: IStatus Conference 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090S39-GU-00OO3-001 
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Case ScbedulinglRescbeduline: Advice 
Last Revised 11/03/2010 at 3:23 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop Court Reporter 
Commissioner Brise 

General Counsel 
Staff Contact - Anna Williams 

New Commissioner 
Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 


Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chainnan Art Graham 

Docket Number: 090539-GU -- Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City Gas by 
Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event 1F0rmer Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 
- -

11109/2010 ~assee / G-154 2:30 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLIGHI ED I SK IBI INC 

xl I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL I GH rED rSK 1BI INC 

I I I I I x 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

GH 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-0000I-003 
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,-,Lase Ass'gnmen~ ana ~cneaut'ng Kecora 	 rage .1 OT .1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090539-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 Title: 	 Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service 
agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through 
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

Company: 	 Florida City Gas 
Miami-Dade County 
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Departmen 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend:­

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR.l x X' 1 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Kummer [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-'Banks 
MCicchetti E DraDer SAME 11/18/2010 
A Maurey, A Roberts 

1. Informal MeetinG (Staff) 
SAME 12/08/20102. Status Conference (SK) 
SAME 12/13/20103. Transcript of Status Conference Due (Exp)J Slemkewicz. K Thompson 

12/13/2010 12/15/20104. Revised CASR Due 
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
Full Commission _Commission Panel ...!. 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 3S. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/03/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

••••• I'!J _i fficer(s) 	 ft·... _ h..._-- •••.-:J.. _ .... --- ­

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 


All I GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

-

r X I 	 I X I X I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

I I X I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Gr~\~~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 12103/2010 \aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis 
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

Status Conference 

Former Date New Date 

12/08/2010 

Location / Room 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Time 

9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
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

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 090539-GU-00003-001 
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-­
~ Lase ASslqnmen~ ana ~~neaullng Ke~ora 	 .-age J. OT J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.09Q539-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 

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
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (ECR) GCl PIF RAO sse 
("0" indl~ates OPR,2 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module 	 A4{c) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 C Kummer 
( Bulecza-Banks 
MCicchetti E Draper 
A Maurey. A Roberts 
J Slemkewicz, K Thomson 

Staff Couns~l 	 A Williams MBrown 

K Leveille 


OCRs 

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding 	this case: 

Full Commission _Commission Panel ..x. 

Hearing Examiner Staff 


Date filed with 	CLK: 12113/2010 

Initials 	OPR 

Staff Counsel 


--_._.. _-_ ..............._-­

Section 1 - Chairman Completes 

••__•••IB _ •• ' __I ,_" 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All J GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 
I X I I X I X I 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
[!] CUrrent CASR revision level Previous CUrrent 

SAME 11/18/20101. Informal MeetinCi (Staff) 
SAME 12/13/20102. Transcript 	of Status Conference Due (Exp) 

12/B/2010 12/15/20101. Revised CASR Due 
SAME 12/29/20104. Direct Testimony &Exhibits - Both Parties 
SAME 01/14/20115. Staff Direct Testimony & Exhibits, if any 
SAME 01/28/20116. Rebuttal Testimony &Exhibits - Both Parties 
SAME 02/14/20117. PrehearinCi Statements 
SAME 03/07/2011S. Prehearing 
SAME 03/07/201l9. Discovery Actions COII'I)lete

u.__ -= 
10. {nll2l-24/1n 03/23/201lSAME 

SAME 04/25/201111. Briefs Due 
SAME 06/02/201112. Staff Recommendation 

13. Ao@nda SAME 06/14/2011 
14. Ord@r SAME 07/05/2011 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
21. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 
10. 
31. 
32. 
11. 
34. 
15. 
16. 
37. 
lS. 
19. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

_. 1 ____.. _.._. , .. 
Commissioners ADM 

GH Bl 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Approved: Gr\-\i \'\f'-~"" 


Date: 12/13/2010assigned 	the full Commission decides the case. 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/08/2010 at 10:10 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Prehearing Conference 03/07/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Hearing 03/23/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

IHearinii 03/24/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearine HearingCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 

Commissioners 

ALL 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI BLiADM 

I 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

GH 

Remarks: IOEP PSC-1O-0714-PCO-GU was issued on 1217110. 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-013 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ ~ 

Docket No.090539-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 Title: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service 
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

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("Q" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Kummer ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
M Cicchetti E DraDer SAME 11/18/2010 
A Maurey A Roberts 

1. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
SAME 12/29/2010 

J Slemkewicz, K Thompson 
2. Direct Testimonv &Exhibits - Both Parties 

SAME 01/14/20113. Staff Direct Testimony & Exhibits, if any 
SAME 01/28/20114. Rebuttal Testimonv & Exhibits - Both Parties 
SAME 02/08/20115. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 
SAME 02/14/20116. Prehearing Statements 
SAME 02/22/2011 

Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 

SAME 03/07/2011 
K Leveille 

8. Prehearing 
SAME OJ/07/Z0119. Discoverv Actions Complete 
SAME 03/14/201110. in... of ina Due 
SAME 03/23/2011 

OCRs 
11. Hearing (03/23-24/11) 

SAME 04/01/201112. Transcript of Hearing Due 
SAME 04 25 201113. BrielFs Due 
SAME 06 02 201114. sufi ion 
SAME 14 20110615. Aaentla 
SAME 07 05 2011Order16. 
SAME 07/21 201117. Close Docket 01" Revise CASR 

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _ Commission Panel 33 • 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

.x. 
34. - - 35. 

Date filed with ClK: 12/16/2010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


- Hearino Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Commissioners Hrg I Staff 

Exam 
All Bl 

Commissioners ADM 

GH 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ht-\\~~

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: .12116/2010 ' 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling; Advice 
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
'I 

Event 
I I 
Former Date New Date 

I 
Location / Room 

I 
Time 

Prehearing Conference 03/07/2011 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Hearing 03/23/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 03/24/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing
~------ ... ­ -

03/25/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 
-

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

I Commissioners 

ALL IGH lED ISK IHI IBL 

xl I I I I 

Hearing I Staff I 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL BL 

Prehearing I CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

GH ED SK BI BdADM 

x II 

Remarks: IpHO change only. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-016 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk~ 

Docket No.090539-GU 

Company: 

Date Docketed: 

Florida City Gas 
Miami-Dade County 

12/14/2009 Title: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service 
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
(100" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6710Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C KUlllller Q[g Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bu1ecza-Banks 
MCicchetti E Draper SAME 11/18/2010 
B Gardner, A Maurey 

I. Informal Meeting (Staff) 
SAME 01/14/2011 

B McNulty, S Ollila 
2. Staff Direct Testimonv " Exhibits, if any 

02/08/2011 04/05/2011 
A Roberts, N Sal nova 

3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 
02/14/2011 04/14/2011 

J Slemkewicz, K Thompson 
4. Prehearing Statements 

02/22/2011 05/03/20115. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
6. Prehearing_ 03/07/2011 05/05/2011 
7. Discovery Actions Complete 03/07/2011 05/05/2011 

Staff Counsel A Williams, MBrown 03/14/2011 05/12/2011 
K Leveille 

8. Transcript of Prehearing Due 
03/23/2011 06/01/20119. Hearing (06/01-03/11) 
04/011201110. int: of Hl!!arina DUI!! 06/1312011 
04/25/2011 07/05/2011 

OCRs 
11. Briefs Due 

06/02/2011 08/ll/201112. Staff RecOlllllendation 
06/14/2011 08/23/201113. Aaenda 

14. c:.·..,.nA,. .. A Order 07/05120ll 09/1212011 
15. Cln<;1!! Dnckpt: or Rpvic;p CASR 0712112011 0912812011 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

RecOlllllended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/0912011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- - -- - --- --ff- ---­
Commissioners ADM 

GH .1 ED I BI I Bl I BW 

- Hearina Officer(s) 
Commissioners 

ALL 
X 

BW 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel 
X I I I I 

Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G..-~\~'~""Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case SchedulinglRescheduling; Advice 
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

Prehearing Conference 03/07/2011 05105/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Hearing 03/23/2011 06/01/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 1 :30 p. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 03/24/2011 06/02/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 0312512011 06/03/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearin2 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH1ED lBI lBL lBW 

xl I I I I 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 

ADM 

Remarks: ISecond Revised OEP PSC-II-OllO-PC-GU issued on 2/9111. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-020 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk.,..., 

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

Official Fl1ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 
x x 

Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
fOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Progrim Module A4{c) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Stiff C Kummer ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
MCicchetti, E Draper SAME 11/18/2010 
B Gardner, A Maurey 

l. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
SAME 01/14/2011 

B McNulty, S Ollila 
2. Staff Direct Testimony & Exhibits, if any 

NONE 03/11/2011 
A Roberts, N Sal nova 

3. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
02/08/2011 04/05/2011 

J Slemkewicz, K Thompson 
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 

04/14/201102/14/20115. Prehearing Statements 
02/22/2011 05/03/20116. FAW Notice Filed - Hearina 
03/07/2011 05/05/2011 


Staff Counsel A Williams. M Brown 

7. Prehearing 

03/07/2011 05/05/2011 
K Leveille 

8. Discovery Actions COmPlete 
05/12/201103/14/20119. TranscriDt of Prehearina Due 

10. H.... rintJ (nfi/n1-n~ 11 1"1 03/23/2011 06/01/2011 
04/01/2011 06/13/2011 

OCRs 
11. Transcript of Hearing Due 

07/05/201104/25/201112. Briefs Due 
13. <;'-t",ff inn 06/02/2011 08/11/2011 
14. AtJPnd", 06/14/2011 08/23/2011 
15. Ca.....tt2 ..tt Ordpr 09 121201107/05/2011 
16. Cl m;Q DockQt: or RQvi co rllC:D 0712112011 09/2812011 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26.
27 _ 
28_ 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31_ 

32. 
Full Commission ....!...Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35_ 
Date filed with CLK: 02/0912011 36. 

37_ 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..__.. ... n ­~ 

Hrg 
Exam 

BW 

Staff 
_.... --_.. ,-" 	 Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 


Commissioners 

GH 

X 

BW 

ADM 

the identical panel decides the case_ 
 Approved: G:r~\ \~\fY:.,
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/0912011 ' assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

c....~~~
PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ ~ 

Oocket No.090S39-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 

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

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to ClK in 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A4(c) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

QPR Staff C Kummer ~ Current CASR revision level Previous CUrrent 
C Bulecza-Banks 
MCicchetti E Draper SAME 11/18/2010 
B Gardner A Maurev 

I. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
SAME 01/14/2011 

B McNulty. S Ollila 
2. Staff Direct Testimonv & Exhibits. if any 

02/22/2011 OS/03/2011 
A Roberts, N Sal nova 

3. FAW Notice Filed - HearinG 
OS/OS/2011 

J Slemkewicz, K Thompson 
03/07/20114. Prehearing 
03/07/2011 05/05/2011S. Discovery Actions COmPlete 
03/14/2011 05/12/20116. Transcript of Prehearing Due 

SAME 05/16/2011 

Staff Counsel A Williams, MBrown 


7. Prehearing Order 
06/01/2011 

K Leveille 
03/23/20118. HearinG (O6/01-03/11) 
04/01/2011 06/13/20119. TranscriDt of HearinG Due 
04/25/2011 07/05/201110. R;;:; ai''' n .... 
06/02/2011 08/11/2011 


OCRs 

11. Staff Recommendation 

06/14/2011 08/23/201112. Agenda 
13. <:..."'..~~~~ n..t1.... 07/05/2011 09/1Z/2011 
14. (''In,,,.. nn.... k..... nr R..vi",.. Ci<:R 07/21/2011 09/28/2011 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!,.Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

3S. 
Date filed with ClK: 0412212011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

••__ • •• l", ..... ___ ..... _,~ ~f _.... --_.... -.~--.... 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH BW 
X 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: G-~~~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/22/2011 \"assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03109/2011 at 11 :04 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

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

Informal Meeting 03/11/2011 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

Hearing StaffCommissioners
Officers Exam. 

ALL IGH lED IBI IBL IBW 

xl I I I I i 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

GH I ED IBI IBL IBW ADM 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-0000I-004 



--
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clel~ 

Docket No. 090539-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 Title: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service 
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

Referred to: ADM APA elK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff C Kummer DQD Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks 
MCicchetti. E Draoer 1. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
B Gardner. A Maurev 2. Staff Direct Testimony & Exhibits, if anv 
B McNulty, S Ollila 3. FAW Notice Filed - Hearina 
A Roberts, N Sal nova 4. Prehearina 
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson 5. Discovery Actions Complete 

6. Staff Recommendation-MD Motion for Summary-Fin 
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due 

Staff Counsel A Williams, MBrown 8. Prehearing Order 
K Leveille 9. Agenda-MD Motion for Summary-Final Order 

10. Hearina (06/01-01111) 
11. Standard Order-NO Motion for Summary-Final Ord 

OCRs 12. Transcript of Hearing Due 
13. Briei:s Due 
14. Stafi 
15. laAaenc 
16. Ord..r 
17. C1n<::.. Ilnck..t­ or Rp\I;cP CAC::R 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!...Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0412712011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

are as follows: 

Previous Current 

SAME 11/18/2010 
SAME 01/14/2011 

02/22/2011 05/03/2011 
03/07/2011 05/05/2011 
03/07/2011 05/05/2011 

SAME 05/12/2011 
03/14/2011 05/12/2011 

SAME 05/16/2011 
SAME OS/24/2011 

03/23/2011 06/0112011 
SAME 06/13/2011 

04/01/2011 06/13/2011 
04125/2011 07/0512011 
06/0212011 08/1112011 
06/1412011 08/2312011 
07/05/2011 09/1212011 
07/2112011 09/2812011 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments 

• .. _ •• _ .. too. __ .. ____ 
~.--~ ... -- .. --_.. ,-" 

I 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ~~~ 

Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler-'" ~ 

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

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD ssc 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Prggram Module A4(c) 

Staff A~signments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff C KUllll1er ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bul@cza-Banks 
MCicchetti E DraDer SAME 11/18/2010 
B Gardner. A Maurey 

1. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
SAME 01/14/2011 

B McNultv. S Ollila 
2. Staff Direct Testimonv & Exhibits if anv 

03/07/2011 05/05/2011 
A Roberts. N Sal nova 

3. Discoverv Actions Complete 
06/01/2011 

J Slemkewicz. K Thompson 
03/23/20114. Hearina 

SAME 06/13/20115. Standard Order-MD Motion for Summary-Final Ord 
04/01/2011 06/13/20116. TranscriDt of Hearina Due 
04/25/2011 07/05/2011 


Staff Counsel A Williams. MBrown 

7. Briefs Due 

08/11/2011 
K Leveille 

06/02/20118. Staff Recollll1endation 
06/14/2011 08/23/20119. Aqenda 
0710512011 09/121201110. OrdQr 

09/28/2011 
OCRs 

07/21/201111. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recollll1ended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X.,Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0412712011 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


Hearing Officer(s) .. _h..__.... .....ff'._--

COlllllissioners Hrg I Staff 

Exam 
All BW 
x 

COlllllissioners ADM 

GH BW 
X 

Where panels are assigned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: b-~~~

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: " assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 04/27 /2011 ~~~~ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ '­Case ScbedulinwRescbeduling Advice 
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

Hearing 06/0212011 Cancelled Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

Hearing 06/03/2011 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Current Assignments Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALI GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

ADM 

Remarks: IHearing concluded on 6/1. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-021 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
~ 	

'-l 

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

Official 	Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) GeL PIF RAO sse 
("on indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module 	 A4(c) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 C Kummer 
C Bulecza-Banks 
MCicchetti E DraDer 
B Gardner, A Maurey 
B McNulty, S Ollila 
A Roberts, N Sal nova 
1 Slemkewicz, K Thompson 

Staff Counsel 	 A Williams, MBrown 
K Leveille 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission 
Hearing Examiner 

Date filed with CLK: 

...!...Commission Panel -Staff-	 -
06/02/2011 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

ff'••_-- •• _!Ii -- ••• __ (5),-"I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X 1 I I I I 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING rxx:UMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

SAME 11/18/20101. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
SAME 01/14/20112. Staff Direct Testimony & Exhibits, if any 

03/07/2011 05/05/20113. Discovery Actions Comolete 
SAME 06/13/20114. Standard Order-MD Motion for Summary-Final Ord 

04/01/2011 06/13/20115. Transcript 	of Hearing Due 
09/28/2011 07/29/20116. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. -

Assignments are 	as follows: 

.. _..__..".,., "" ff..._-­
ADMCommissioners 

GH I ED 	 I BI I BL I BW 

X 1 1 I II 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: b~~~"\ 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is PefMI:ktq •
Date:
assigned 	the full Commission decides the case, IDII~/I/ 

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

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
(U()" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module M(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

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
MCicchetti. E Draper SAME 11/18/2010 
B Gardner, A Maurev 

l. Informal Meeting (Staff) 
SAME 01/14/2011 

B McNulty, S Ollila 
2. Staff Direct Testimonv & Exhibits if anv 

03/07/2011 05/05/2011 
A Roberts, N Sal nova 

3. Discovery Actions Complete 
NONE 09/13/2011 

J Slemkewicz, K Thompson 
4. Informal MeetinQ (Staff) 

09/28/2011 09/30/20115. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel A Norris, MBrown 8. 

K Levei1le 
 9. 

10. 
OCRs 1l. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commi ssi on ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/02/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..__... , _.. .__ . -/ .. _..__ .... 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
i X 1 1 I 1 I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH BW 
X 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is c;. '""'~ \ 'N'-'l'"Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 06/15/2011 c....S ~~ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



---- ---
Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 09/0112011 at 5:58 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Art Graham 

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

Informal Meeting_ 09/13/2011
... -

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

-----_.-

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1G-382D 2:00 p. - 3:00 p. 
--

Hearin2 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

GH 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL IGH lED 1m IBL IBW 

xl I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-0000I-005 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk~ 
~ 

Docket No. 090539-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 Title: 	 Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service 
agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through 
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

Company: Florida City Gas 
Miami-Dade County 
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Departmen 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

____ Expiration: 

Referred to: ADM APA 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.-

CLK DED (ECR) 
x 

GCl PIF 
x I 

Time Schedule 

RAD SR( 

PrQgram Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Kummer ~ Current CASR revision level 

(" Rul~"'7:!1-R:!Inks 

MCicchetti E Draper l. Informal Meeting (Staff) 
B Gardner, A Maurey 2. Staff Direct Testimony & Exhibits, if any 
B McNultv S Ollila 3. Discovery Actions Complete 
A Roberts, J Slemkewicz 4. Staff Recommendation 
K Thompson 5. Agenda 

6. Standard Order 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

Staff Counsel MBrown, K Leveille 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: n. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!... Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0110612012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman CQmpletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearina Officer 

Previous Current 

SAME 11/18/2010 
SAME 01/14/2011 

03/07/2011 05/05/2011 
NONE 03/01/2012 
NONE 03/13/2012 
NONE 04/02/2012 

12/30/2011 04/20/2012 

BW 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 	

Commissioners ADM 

BW 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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